
From: Executive Investigations Complaints 
[mailto:ExecutiveInvestigationsComplaints@fdle.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 4:40 PM 
To: David Templer 
Subject: RE: Favors in the Miami-Dade Courthouse 

 

Mr. Templer, 

Your recent email to the Florida Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) was 
forwarded to the Office of Executive Investigations (OEI) for review.  In your 
correspondence, you alleged corruption involving State Attorney Kathy 
Fernandez-Rundle, prosecutors with the Eleventh Judicial Circuit, and the 
presiding judge in a criminal case against former North Miami Beach Mayor, 
Myron Rosner.  

Upon review, it was determined that your issues do not warrant an investigation 
by FDLE.  Therefore, you should address your issues with the Eleventh Judicial 
Circuit for review and any action they deem appropriate.  In regards to the 
presiding judge in the criminal case against Myron Rosner, your complaint would 
need to be addressed with the Judicial Qualifications Commission. The JQC 
contact information is below. 

Judicial Qualifications Commission 
PO Box 14106 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
850-488-1581 
contact@floridajqc.com 
   
Sincerely, 
 
The Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Office of Executive Investigations 
 

mailto:ExecutiveInvestigationsComplaints@fdle.state.fl.us
tel:850-488-1581
mailto:contact@floridajqc.com

